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Forsyth County Voter Registrations and Elections

Challenge to Elector’s eligibility
Date challenge received: 05/10/2022

Name of Challenger: Frank Schneider

Electors challenged per Election Code section: 21-2-230

Explanation:___Per _the challenge: “13,609 voters are challenged under OCGA Section
21-2-230 due to reqistration address different from address reflected in the NCOA database.”

Date of Forsyth County Board of Voter Registrations & Elections (BRE) meeting/hearing: A
Special Called meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 6pm at the Forsyth County
Administration Building located at 110 E. Main Street, Cumming, GA 30040. This meeting is
scheduled to hear challenges to the qualifications of voters and their eligibility to vote in the May
24, 2022 General Primary & Nonpartisan General Election pursuant to the Official Code of
Georgia Annotated 21-2-230(a) that are received between May 3 and May 10.

Outcome:

Notes: The challenge is attached to this Notice (all personal identifying information has been
redacted from the challenge). For assistance with reviewing the list of challenged voters, please
contact the Elections Office directly.
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Smith, Mandi B.

From: Frank Schneider

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 7:09 PM

To: Smith, Mandi B.

Subject: Challenge of Elector's Eligibility

Attachments: 59 22 TrueNCOA Record Type C in 20220401vb 13668 rows ERB Copy.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Mandi,

Pursuant to the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Sections 21-2-229 and 21-2-230, as updated by Senate Bill
202 as

adopted in 2021, | attest that | am a registered voter within Forsyth County. Please find my challenges to each of the
13,609 voters, all of which are reflected in NCOA as having changed their address. | reviewed the entire file and was
able to eliminate 59 voters who appear to have moved elsewhere within their apartment community. All previously
challenged electors have been eliminated from this Voter Roll, as well.

These challenges are for the following reasons:

13,609 voters are challenged under OCGA Section 21-2-230 due to registration address different from
address reflected in the NCOA database.

The research for these challenges was performed during May, 2022.
These challenges are based on the following information:

1. Forsyth County voter rolls as of 4/1/2022.
2. Current NCOA data via TrueNCOA application.
3:

Please
consider this my request that a hearing be held to determine these voters’ eligibility to vote within Forsyth County,
Georgia.

Attachments:

1. Excel File - Voter Roll for Forsyth County dated April 1, 2022, including only those whose address differs
between the address on their registration and what is reflected in the NCOA database.
2.

My Regards,
Frank Schneider



